}}_m
Am
o o
35

2

COMMUN;,
% —&]
\l {
LOIH1SIC

&

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 3, 2023, at 6:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in-
person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference by
clicking the following link: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be
provided after registering at the link)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Director Remote Participation pursuant to AB2449
(Government Code Section 54953(f)
a. Notification due to Just Cause
b. Request due to Emergency Circumstances

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time.
However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period
may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the
speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled
out at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8 or use the features referenced above. The District
requests that all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

4. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: June 15, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report

5. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Special Presentation
6. San Bernardino County Fire Station 4, Helendale Budget

Regular Business:
7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

8. Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-20: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing
the Establishment and Continuation of Collection of Water and Sewer Standby Charges for Fiscal
Year 2024



Agenda: August 3, 2023

9. Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-22: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Confirming,
or Modifying and Then Confirming, the Report of Delinquent Water, Sewer and Trash Collection
User Charges for the Purpose of Collecting Said Charges on the San Bernardino County Tax Roll

10. Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution 2023-21: A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing
the Establishment and Continuation of Collection of Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees for Fiscal
Year 2024

11. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Property for Circus Event

Other Business
12. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session

13. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

14. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

15. Report of Closed Session Item

16. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be
directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular
session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's
convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



sERV;,

S,

3

5
53-8
Q

[EZEME Helendale Community Services District

S

olyLsI0

Date: August 3, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #1
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Director Remote Participation
Pursuant to AB2449 (Government Code Section 54953(f)

NOTIFICATION OF REMOTE BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE
Directors may not attend a meeting remotely on the basis of Just Cause or Emergency Circumstances for
more than three consecutive months or more than 20% (up to four) meetings in a calendar year. A general
description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting must be included.

JUST CAUSE

Each Director is responsible for notifying the General Manager at the earliest opportunity possible
(including at the start of a regular meeting) of the need to participate remotely for Just Cause. Remote
participation for Just Cause reasons shall not be utilized by any Director for more than two meetings per
calendar year.

Just Cause means any of the following:
e A childcare or caregiving need of a child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling, spouse, or
domestic partner that requires them to participate remotely.
e Acontagiousillness that prevents a member from attending in person.
e Aneedrelated to a physical or mental disability not otherwise accommodated.
e Travel while on official business of the legislative body or another state or local agency.

A General description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting MUST
be included.

EMERGENCY CIRCUMSTANCES

Each Director is responsible for notifying the General Manager as soon as possible (preferably before
posting of the agenda but up to the start of the meeting) of the need to participate remotely due to
Emergency Circumstances.

Emergency Circumstances means the following: A physical or family medical emergency that prevents a
member from attending in person.

A general description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting must be
included. The general description of the circumstances does not require the member to disclose any
medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information that is already exempt under existing
law, such as the Confidentiality of Medical Information Act.



sF—RVlo

-é‘
2
A
Q #2
Q

CEEMME Helendale Community Services District

g’b

10]815\0

Date: August 3, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #4
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: July 20
b. Bills Paid Report



5

e
2141810

cERVY,

S

=

:
438
(o]

Q -y

CEEME Helendale Community Services District

}

Date: August 3, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4a
Minutes from Board meeting 7/20/2023




<ERVic,

é‘:* _— 6\“‘0 Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 N 2 REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

§ L - g July 20, 2023, at 6:30 PM

26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is open to the
public both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale,
California, and via teleconference by clicking the following link: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463
173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Henry Spiller; Vice President Ron Clark; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director Annette
Roper; Director George Cardenas

Staff Members Present:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette,
Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants/Guests:
San Bernardino County Captain Ken Lutz
First District Supervisor Cook Field Representative Christopher Porter

Members of the Public:
There were eight members of the public attending in person and one member of the public
attending via Zoom.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by President Spiller, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Director Remote Participation pursuant to AB2449 (Government Code Section 54953(f)
a. Notification due to Just Cause
b. Request due to Emergency Circumstances
Discussion: None

2. Approval of Agenda
Discussion: General Manager Cox revised item number 8 renumbering the resolution in item #8
to 2023-19.
Action: A motion was made by Director Haas to approve the agenda as amended. The motion
was seconded by Director Roper.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

3. Public Participation

First District Supervisor Cook Field Representative Christopher Porter reported that Staff
attended the BNSF townhall meeting. They will continue to have conversations regarding the

JULY 20, 2023 | Minutes



overpass and road improvements. He also reported on local County cooling centers, stating that
the Adelanto and Barstow libraries are cooling centers. The Senior Information Assistance has
free fans available.

Gail, resident — spoke about the BNSF BIG project. She had concerns about Helendale’s water.
She also asked about grants for road improvements and if anyone is working on grants.

Dan, Helendale resident — commented on the roads and overpass, also brought up concerns
regarding increased traffic.

Greg, Helendale resident — commented about the BNSF meeting. He said that due to the date
error in the newsletter someone should have been at the clubhouse telling people when the
meeting would be held. He also commented that he heard someone in County saying there was
a very small chance of the road improvements getting approved. He reported that the fire
department started keeping statistics two months ago regarding the number of times they are
stopped by the train. He requested that the CSD ask AMR to keep statistics. He also asked about
grants for emergency overpasses and stated that the County didn’t apply for these grants. He
commented that the County budget has $65 million for the Helendale bridge.

Ellen, Helendale resident — spoke about the overcrossing and traffic on Route 66. She also thinks
the project will increase traffic on the train tracks. She stated that she would like to volunteer
for any committees to get this project.

Captain Ken Lutz Commander at the Victor Valley Station for the San Bernardino County Sheriff's
Department discussed preparedness in an emergency. He also discussed the hacking incident
that affected the Sheriff's department. He discussed that some citizens may need to re-file
reports due to lost data. These citizens also qualify for free credit monitoring for a year. He also
reported that the Sheriff's Department bought the old Baldy Mesa Water District building and
will be working on renovating the building. He discussed staffing levels, stating they are still
short-staffed, but seven new deputy positions have been budgeted.

President Spiller called for a short break at 7:01 pm. The meeting resumed at 7:11 pm

4, Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: June 15, 2023, Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

¢. May Financials
Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve the consent items as presented.
Director Cardenas seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

5. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports

Director Roper reported that she and President Spiller met regarding Helendale Night Out.
She reported the Helendale Night Out Committee has met a couple of times in preparation
for the event on August 12"

Director Haas reported that she attended the service for former Board President Tim Smith.
Director Cardenas commented on the San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department cyber
security hack. This incident has reinforced that we need to be more involved in proactive. He
also suggested holding a cyber security workshop here in the community. Director Cardenas
also attended an ESRI GIS conference in San Diego.

JULY 20, 2023 | Minutes



President Spiller reported that he also attended the service for former Board President Tim
Smith. He said he will be at the community giveaway event on Saturday.

b. General Managers Report
General Manager Kimberly Cox reported that the BNSF meeting was held on Tuesday the 18™.
It was standing room only. There were representatives from the County, City of Barstow, and
BNSF were present. BNSF has offered to provide grant assistance to the County for the grade
separation. The LAFCO annexation hearing is scheduled for October. The public meeting will
be held in September. Staff will send a mailer to the affected residents in August. The Family
and Kids Foundation will be holding a Community Giveaway event in Suite D on Saturday, July
22", It is open to everyone.
Wastewater Operations Manager Alex Aviles gave the wastewater report. An electrician
worked on the headworks electrical panel. Staff fixed the water line and bearing on an
evaporative cooler at the plant. The scum box on the primary was plugged with grease. Staff
replaced an outlet at the Community Center for a serving table for the senior lunch program.
Staff also repaired the hot walker at the equestrian area. The District’s wastewater operators
Bill Kuhlmann and Alex Creason were sworn in as Board members at CWEA/DAMS. There was
a leak on the main water line coming into the treatment plant. Staff jetted 1.2 miles of sewer
on Coolglen Dr., Fairacres, and Robin.
General Manager Cox gave the administration update. There were 46 account transfers in the
month of June, GM Cox showed a map representing those transfers. She reported on the
Thrift Store sales through June 2023, the revenue for June was $27,958, the fiscal year total
was just shy of matching their highest year to date at $355,574. The District’s total deposits
for the month were $516,866 and total disbursements were $237,556 for a net gain of
$279,330. The District’s total cash balance as of June 2023 is $6,853,932. The water fund
balance is $2,633,066; the wastewater fund balance is $3,110,540; the park fund balance is
$626,403; and the solid waste fund balance is $166,823. The District currently has funds in
CBB trust ($2,057,955.50); LAIF ($1,045,542.68); CBB checking (51,481,991.99); DCB
(194,236.27) and CA Class ($2,074,175.37).

Regular Business

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Motion: Director Cardenas made a motion to approve the Directors’ expense reports. Director
Roper seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Possible Award of Bid for Park Lighting
Discussion: The bid was released on June 1st and closed on July 14th. Advertised through
Dodge Analytics, Daily Press, and BidNet Direct. Staff reached out directly to a few potential
bidders. Staff received one bid. In 2021, the District received a Per Capita grant from California
State Parks for $177,952. The projects included in the scope were rc track fencing (completed),
new restroom for baseball fields (need to add ADA pathway), nature playground (completed),
disc golf course (completed), and park lighting. The remaining balance on the grant is
approximately $140,000. The bid amount was $598,000. The parks budget cannot afford that
amount. Staff recommended rejecting the bid and go back to the drawing board. This item can
be discussed in more detail with the Park and Rec Committee. Some options moving forward

JULY 20, 2023 | Minutes



could be to significantly modify the scope for lighting; select another project and request a
change from the granting agency (entrance gate, cover for playground, park security cameras,
additional irrigation/trees). President Spiller suggested a new sound system for the park.
Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion reject the bid. Director Roper seconded the
motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2023-19: A Resolution of
the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Setting Procedures
and Charges for Public Review and copy of District Records
Discussion: The District is committed to transparency in all things. The public’s access to
District information and records is required, however, there are a few exceptions. The
District receives several requests per year. Recent changes to the public records act
necessitated minor modifications to the District’s resolution. Counsel provided an
overview of the public records act and the process for providing information to the public
as well as the modifications to the resolution.

Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-19. Director
Cardenas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas — Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
None

President spiller called for a brief break at 7:56 pm before going into closed session at 8:05 pm.

Closed Session
10. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: 15302 Smithson Road

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

12. Report of Closed Session Item
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session. For item #11 Director
Roper recused herself. There was no reportable action on this item.
Foritem 12, all five Board members were present. There was no reportable action on this item.

Closed session was adjourned at 8:35 pm.
13. Adjournment

JULY 20, 2023 | Minutes



President Spiller adjourned the meeting at 8:36 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.

JULY 20, 2023 | Minutes



Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 4, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #4
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 34 checks and 14 EFT’s totaling $168,884.27

Total Cash Available: 07/31/2023 07/17/2023
Cash $6,782,661.78 $6,853,931.81
Drafts /Checks/EFT’s Issued S 168,884.27 S 493,152.17
INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The interest rate is 3.167% for LAIF
and 5.2557% for CA Class for June 2023. Income earned June 2023 on CA Class account is $4,779.27



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 07/17/2023 - 07/31/2023
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

07/21/2023 26497 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
07/21/2023 26498 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -150.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/19/2023 6432 EZ HOLLYWOOD, LLC -184.57 Check Utility Billing
07/19/2023 26500 JAMES OHNOKI -235.94 Check Utility Billing
07/19/2023 26501 CALICO HOMES DEVELOPMENT -332.12 Check Utility Billing
07/19/2023 26502 Robert R. Yeghoian Co., Inc. -18,295.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 26503 ACI Payments, Inc -57.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 26504 Cardmember Services -3,187.23 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 26505 Cashier, CDFA- Certified Farmer's Market -700.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -1,105.05 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Home Depot Credit Services -2,041.63 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Infosend, Inc -1,949.48 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Konica Minolta -447.05 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 State of California Department of Justice -147.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 WaterMaster -2,402.64 . Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Zenith Insurance Company -1,372.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Frontier Communications -90.85 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Frontier Communications -65.20 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -378.50 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Kenica Minolta -801.15 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Silver Lakes 5K -200.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 Verizon Wireless -661.11 Check Accounts Payable
07/20/2023 26519 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
07/25/2023 26520 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -8,718.75 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 26521 Alex Creason -155.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 Boot Barn Inc. -375.16 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 Core & Main -40.41 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 Jason Manness -608.67 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 San Bernardino County Fire Protection District -1,045.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 Silver Lakes Beautification Committee -100.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 Staples Credit Plan -164.01 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 SWRCB, Office of Operator Certification -170.00 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -50,169.91 Check Accounts Payable
07/27/2023 Eide Bailly LLP -1,404.90 Check Accounts Payable
07/17/2023 PERS Classic Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability -38,120.00 EFT General Ledger
07/24/2023 EFT0004669 SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275 -1,704.77 EFT General Ledger
07/19/2023 10004670 SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519 -530.75 EFT General Ledger
07/18/2023 EFTO004671 SCE ACH Smithson Condo Unit D Acct 700630077284 -35.44 EFT General Ledger
07/28/2023 EFT0004679 SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588 -3,021.46 EFT General Ledger
07/31/2023 EFT0004680 SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -428.13 EFT General Ledger
07/17/2023 7 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 6/18/23 -8,145.18 EFT General Ledger
07/17/2023 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 6/18/23 -1,792.46 EFT General Ledger
07/24/2023 EFTO004689 to record PERS 1959 Survivor Classic Payable -288.00 EFT General Ledger
07/24/2023 EFT0004690 to record PERS 1959 Survivor PEPRA Payable -211.20 EFT General Ledger
07/31/2023 EFT0004691 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 7/2/23 -8,841.72 EFT General Ledger

07/31/2023 EFT0004692 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 3/26/23 -1,896.88 EFT General Ledger



Bank Transaction Report

Issued

Date Number
07/21/2023 EFT0004693
07/25/2023 EFT0004701

Description
CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 7/16/23
To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE

Amount Type
-5,005.06 EFT
-770.81 EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (48)
Report Total: (48)

Moedule
General Ledger
General Ledger
-168,884.27

-168,884.27



Arewwns

- :98uey ajeq panssj

LTYB8'89T-
98°'T6L'0L-
T¥'260°86-
jJunowy

LT'r88'89T-
LT 1¥3889T-
wnowy

LTY88'RIT-
LT ¥88'89T-
wnowy

8y
i
149
wuno)

8
wno)

8
wno)

:jejo) uoday
143
332YD
adA)] uonoesues)
:jejo) poday
FUPH3UD - 990 UTYSED 000TT1-66 66
WNOY ysed
:je1o) woday

JUPP3YD 883 06562215
JUNo2DY jueg

Moday uonresuel] jueg



RV,
L=

E
=

= - o
= -
O &5
Q

2

3]
21418107

-

[ Helendale Community Services District

DATE: August 3, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Special Presentation

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
Staff from San Bernardino County Fire Department will be present to provide a presentation on

the Station 4 budget and update on FP-5 special assessment.




£
g',-" o
= m a
Y o
u' o

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

DATE: August 3, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #7

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.




TZ/T/T 2A1033 3|1w/95 05 18 pale|ndjed adeajy
* $10132.1Q 40 pJeog syl Aq panoadde-ad Bunsapy :y
13513 241 40 SUOMeIdo 10 SuoIDUNy SUIAD|AUL J531BW ul sisiajul yum uoneziuedio/m Supasapw 1
dSDH Buinaaye uonapsunf/m Apoq jesapad Jo 31e)S ‘2307 10 Supsap |
1213510 AQ palelas Jueynsuod 1o Asusope ‘soypne/m 3unasiy H
suonessdp 11351 131 NO/M Sunsa 19
..mm.:ommhuw asuadxy

?anw\%\. \ \TQ&.;\
( :3unjeusig’iaquiapy pieog

Suna3aW pieog 1xau ayy 1e psjuasaid 3q 03 pauinbal Lodal |BQIBA 10 UMM .
plecq ay) JO 233WWo) J0H py
«H451Q 03 pajea. weidoud Sulures | Jieuwas/3IuBluo)
+ P4EOg £DT0S U0 Uoneusaiday :
«HUaA3/Bunsay 21jgng 18 uopeuasauday ¢
»IUIAT DNqRd
12y umo.g Aq pausanod Sunassip algng :
:53au0bajn) asuadxy

< oo U O w o

sjeq ainjeusis

ljo.Aed Joj ssadaud 01 %40

— NN |10 puess

A Fuidpon

%ﬂ s|eay

—_— adeaj sjejoL

ISUBILIO] fSal0N

1jouag dqnd

WwaA3

{ IJ3UBE 2gng

jusAng

Hjsuag 2ignd

JUaA3

yauag Jtgnd

juaAl

1jauag 2qnd

u=Aa3

14auag aqnd

uaA3

Wjauag Nqngd

jusA3

L TN

Y INAD,)

%Y

g ] JB;D\_ wi\mw L~ [asuegaang <//

hU

, ; T R SV R

B R S A Ao i A T M L N A L o s WY
5 - o 7" S@Q\v NWVIE) T WaAg /L

= % B WoRD =R ] wufugg\g wauagAAnd| ) /
~V5 /M ﬁ.\ﬁ\gwd e weml S /)

Asodaje) ‘dx3 »Ryo 3uidpoq s|eay |3eain uonjeue|dx3/uondiidsaq asuadxy 3jeq

P
P W\ ./ @eq V &4 ﬁw\,,\ \\\\%\ué\\\m T 3NN

HIHONOA 3SNIdX3 ¥3IgNIN advog
LI14.1S1d SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD FTVYANITIH
€02 81 Inr 1.J3y




L0s Domingos
(T60) 256-1381

Tickel No: 36
Ticket UID: 20230712D40F-43
Small Room->4

Employee: Brittney
Dine In

Date: 7/12/2023
Time: 12:35:19 PH

L-11 Grilled Chicken Salad $9.95
- Ranch $0.00
L-8 Two Ttems $10.89
-— Enchilada Meat Chicken $0.00
-~ Taco Meat Chicken $0.00
-~ Rice $0.00
-- Rice $0.00
Coke $3.50

Subtotal: $24 .34

Tax: $2.13

Total: 26 .47
3 Y

Suggested Tip 594

10% (Tip: $2.65, Total: $29.12) }f"
15% (Tip: $3.97, Total: $30.44)
20% (Tip: $5.29, Total: $31.76)

Il

Thank you come again!
Please leave us a review on Yelp Google or
Facebook



a
4

s

T2/T/1T 2AI3Y3 3)Iw/95°08 18 patena|ea ageajy

3unasw pieog wau 3y je pajuasald aq 01 pasnbas podal [BQIIA JO UBIILIAM .

Pieog 3y} jO 333WWOD 20H pY 4
51033241 jo pieog sy} Aq paacidde-aid Funasy N «H4351Q 01 pajejss weadoud mc_._,.__m‘_._.\._m:_Em.m\muchEou 3
113510 3y} jo suoiesado Jo suonduny SulAojAUl JB13EW ut s3siajur yim uoneziuedio/m Supnaap i » Pieog €JTOS UO uoneusalday :q
QSDH 3undaye uonaipsun(/m Apog |edapad Jo 31e3S ‘|ed0 Jo Sunass ;| *IUIAI/Bunzain 21gnd 18 uonejuasaiday 19
1213s1Q Ag paielas Jueynsuod o Aausone ‘soypne/m 3uneay H «USA3 2lgnd g
suoiesadQ 301IsIQ 131 NO/M Sunas 45 1y umolug Aq pausanod Sunassy Alqngd 1y
:s3j4063}07) mm:mnxm :53110631D) asuadx3
7| i w ajeq ainjeuds
4 .u._ﬂmc m W pieo
—_— N
|ej0) ‘ples llolAed Joy ssa30.d 03 )0
Juidpol
s|espy
adea|in sjejo] isjuawWWo) fsajon
}jaueg 2)gnd
JU9A3
3yauag dlignd
JUBAT
dUag 2lgngd
UaA3
1y3uag Jgnd
BUETY|
Jjauag ngnd
1UaA3
ljeuag Jlqnd
UaA3
) P jaUag 2Ngng \
AL o M e . W= 7/
’ 1y3uag 2gnd /
§\ (S@ N\m.g weaa| ﬁ.\ﬁ
o Jjauag dignd \ 3
AR = Ty \ «..p,% JU3A3 oUV\“
AT 1 Jm»\ 1j2uag 2ljgn
T T EW iy
) i \\_r\f\ _w\ "/ \N& 1UBA3 t\v\\?
Aio8aje) 'dx3 SEITIYS) Suidpol s|ea a8ean uoneue|dx3/uondinsag asuadxy ?éq

MN\.}W\N

:33eq

w @\ﬁ& NY m.ms_qz

H3IHINOA 3SN3dX3 Y393 a¥vosg
1141510 SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD JTVANII1IH



Guneew pieog jxau ayj e pejussaid oq o} paunbei Lodas jeqien 1o UsUM , pieog 8y) JO s8]0 30H pY 4
slojpeuiq jo pieog ay) Aq panosdde-sid Bugaspy )\ + 1211810 0} paje|as welbold Buiules | peuiuas/asusiejuon) i3
10LisIq 8y} 4o suoliesado Jo suofoun BuijoAul SIBPBL Ul SISBISIUI YIM uoneziuebiom Bupaap 0 + PieOg £21.05 18 UoUONEUasaIdaY ]
asoHBunoaye uonsipsunim Apoq jesapa4 Jo ajelg ‘|eso Jo Bunesp :| » Juaag/Bunaajy 2igng Je uonejussalday 10
1oMIsIg Ag paulejal JUBHNSUOD 1O ABwone ‘slojipne/m Buneap 14 . Jusn3g gnd ‘g9
suoiesad( ja1siq Bulpiebal ssubisaq 10 pyom Bupesyy Ha) 10y umelg Aq paweaab Buneapy aqnd v
seiobs)es asuadxgy
sjeq ainjeubis ]
= — oy
crar-1T-L1. Y sl 3&5\§
Bu asuadx
SIUBSSIN | 98USXT | 5yBpon e
ajqesusdwon B/Yyjo €101 s|eajy [ejo [e10L
1. lejor [ejo) "y . , ¢ 4
F VLY 7ot Ve O Y L A i . \Q _ Jysuag ongnd
3 ‘ 1o uopduosaq
z Wy /
$ $ $ uqum\ Mw jusAg Slm ¥ I

g.anqwﬂﬂ%k\u\ Ny e ¥ TP VW) ..«Q.w.».\‘ ?wv\.w\_.\vmu\ Jjeusg ogng

. Jo uonduosssg vn.
$ $ SQ P g Juaag > \ =
T é - Q%m?&w\\z o - TPV TG Ju\w\%g Wauag oigng
1

% 0 uonduosag

0, $ $ $ (Qn,W\ ~ § . JuaAg *..,.m\h

jysusg olqnd
J0 uonduosag
] \C \ L

2 | $ w‘ $ b § Y y@) JusAg
St~ AKX Tal/Z \.,\:a@wunwa bo PPRNT % Weuag algnd

\w : Jo uonduasag
- i

_ A $ $ $ \gﬁw § JuaA3 w__ ?

KioBajes | NJA 11BD asuadxy
asuadxgy auoyd N/A esinquisy BE-1T0 T )

[
ﬁl\\m‘ ‘ a N .N\ Blupuz popeg Aeg 9 Y .u“l‘lx _SJQC\.Q\.W aweN
H3HONOA 3SNIdX3 ¥3FGWIW QUVOd LORILSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD ITVYANII3H

¥

3
%

Buibpo sjeay saln uoneuejdx3/uondiioseq esuadxy ajeq




€20¢ 0 g 1Nr GJN

2 G'G9 abeajiy
bunsaw pseog 1xau ayj je pajuasaid 8q o] pasinbau liodai [eqian 10 Ualilipy , pieog syl JO 3aiLIWoD J0H pY
Siojoadiqg Jo pieog ayl Aq panoidde-aid Bujasiy oy « 19U}sIg 0} pajejas weibold Buiurel ] //euiwas/@ouaiajuon g
10 suonouny BulAjoAul S1ajBW Ul SIS818JUT UIIM UOIEZIUBDIO/M SEETER « P4B0g £9 106 Je uouonejussaiday :q
AdSOHbPundayje uodIpsLNl/M Apoq [e1epad 10 a1e1g [8d0 jo Bunsap » JUaAg/Buijeajy ongnd 1e uoijejuasaiday i
loulsig Ag paulelas Juelnsuod io Aauione ‘sIojpne;m Bunesyy :H . JUBAT 21jgnd g
suoneladQ Joulsiq Buipsebal asubisaq 10 WE/M Bullaspy H3) 10y umoig Aq pauseaob Bunesiy diqng -y
seLiobale asuadxy
aleq ainmeubis
150w 1 SmBuLY A PoubR Agenti i
0Gv$| 0Sts 33 0% 0% 0% 000%
sBunaapy asuadxgy
lelog mc__uM_Mm.___. sjqesuadwion | Y10 mp_ﬁww._n.u.ﬂ S|esjy |eloL ._o._M_Mve._.._
) jo #ejo 1ejoL
Wjauag olangd
Ayjioe uosywg ay) je senjuswe s|ge|ieA. pue S8I}IjIo.} JO INO) 0 uonduosaq
3 oN soA $ $ $ ino] Apedoid uosyjyws oA eamzrco
Hauag onagnd
jo uonduosagy
3 oN sa A 3 $ $ Bunesw pieog gSoH Jejnbay juang £Z/81L/50
yausg dlgng
jo uonduasaqg
(3] ON ON $ $ $ WO unm Bunesiy WBA3| ezi1i50
Wauag dlgnd
jo uonduosaq
O ON SOA & $ ¢ Bunaaw pieog gsoH JeinBay uaA3 £Z/¥0/S0
Buneaw pieog Buiwoodn Joy swayl epusbe jo Matnay me%hw_wn_u_m“m__
9 ON ON ¢ $ $ WD uim Bunespy JuaAg €2/2/S
KobBaed | N/A 11D asuadxg
asuadxg | suoyg N/A @sinquiay PY10 Buibpor s|eapy s3aliN uoijeuejdx3/uonduosag asuadxy ajeq
Bupu3 pouad fed ajeuuy awen

43HONOA 3SN3IdX3 HIGWIN aHVO0d LOIHLSIA SIOIAHIAS ALINNWWNOD FTVANITIH




€202 02 INr g3y

2 G'G9 abeayyy

bunsaw pieog jxsu ay) Je pajussaid 6q o] paiinbel odal [EqieA 0 UBHIM .

pleog ay) JO 89)|WLI0D D0H Py i

S10108.1q 40 pJeog au} Aq paroidde-aid Bunaapy

» 10UISI( 0} pajeal weibo.d Buiuiel [ /Ieujuiss/aousiauod g

40 suoNauN} DUIAJOAUI SIBJELL U SIS@Ia)ul Ljim uoneziuebio/m Bunaspy

« PIe0g €010 1e uouonejuasaiday g

ASOHbBunose uonoIpsunljm Apoq [elapa4 io 8]elS ‘[edoT jo Bunaap ||

« UBAZ/Bunas|y Jiiqnd 1e uonejuasaiday 9

PlIsIqQ Aq pauleje JUejNSuGd 10 ABUIOTIE ‘SI0HPNE /M bunsapy 'H

» JUBAZ 2ljqnd g

suofesadQ 1ousiq buipiebal @aubisa(q 10 /M Bunsayy 5

sajtobaje) asuadxy

10y umolg Aq pauiaaol Bulleay Jigng v
hf

|
sleq aimeubig
01 W sty A Pt on gy
00cE$ 00€$ c 0% 0% 0% 000%
sbunaspy asuadxgy
|elol : Buibpoq SaIN
|ejol 6 ajqesuadwo) | J94Y10 s|eayy jejoy :
unea elo e
aapy 10 # [e10) [e10) lejof jelo}
Hsuag dlgnd
jo uonduossag
Jes asesld 109jeg aseald $ $ ¢ uaag
ljsuag ognd
j0 uonduasaq
) ON EN $ $ $ Bunesy pseog qsOH o3 ezg100
Hisuag algng
Bunesw pieog jxau Joj sway epusbe JO Mmalnad jo uonduosaq
9 oN oN $ $ $ WO yum Bunaspy WeA3|  ezpyi90
lysusg ogng
jo uonduosaq
8] saA soA $ ¢ $ Bupssp pieog gsoH juang £2/10/90
Byw pseog Buiwoosdn oy mainal wac:om_mu_wu_ummmm_

9 sap ON $ $ $ WO uim Buneapy uaa3g £ZLE/S
Riobaied " N/A 1D N/A @sinquiay BsliadRg Buibpon sjespy CETIT uoneue|dx3/uonduosaq ssuadxy ajeqg
asuadx3 | auoyd ; Y10 ' : ! nat

Blupu3 pouad Aed Jadoy apauuy gy

H3IHONOA 3SNIdX3 HIGWIN aHVO0d LOIH1SId SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD JTVANIT3IH




rbt

# 6'G9 abeajpy

Bunaaw pieog jxau oyj Je pajussald aq 0; pognbal Lodel [eqioA 10 U .

pJeog au) J0 99)ILIUI0D J0H PY 1

S10308.1 Jo pJeog syi Aq paacidde-0id Suiaopy 3

. 10ISIA 0} pajejal uiziBold BULie) |/ ieuinas/anta oo sy

10 suolouny BUIAJOAUT SISTIBW U] S}EBISIUI L3I UCHEZ] 2510/ CURDaR

.« PIEOg £D106 18 uouonejasaiday

dsHOHbBuRoaye uoioipsuni/i Apoq [2dopa] 1o S18]5 8207 Jo BURISN 1|

. JUBAT/BUnaai dijqngd 18 Lionejuasaiday |

JOSIg Aq pauielal JUBHNSUO0D JO ABUIOHE 'SIONPNE/M Buneay :H

« JUBAZ Jljgnd

a| Ol

suoneladQ pusiq buipiebal asubisa 10 WO/M CUlES| ‘D)

10V UMoig AQ PaLioACD BUNGal J10Rg

=<

sauobajen asuadxy
areq
ECIE - LE-L
$ $ $ $ $
sbuneay asuadxy
|eloL m:__MM._. a|qesuadwon |  PYI0 9__._%%3 S|ea|y 210 wmﬂ_._uﬂ
B3| 1o 4 jeroy. jejoL 1 ] y )
) ’ %7 Wauag algnd
> W%\% m“§\\§ %\ a7 § jo uopduosaq| ¢7
7
$ $ $ \&% ﬁ\\% § Juang 2l Z
v% Weusg o1and
\\\WW ﬁ ﬁwx % r\s\n\ \ 27ULY § 10 uonduosaq m \
, $ ¢ \ ﬁu«g TFs JUBAg \\\“
jyaued alqnd
Jo uonduosaq M\
w $ JuaAg \m. \N
lsuag aland
10 uonduosaq MN.
\N $ JeAg W\
- ¥ : Jysuag alqnd
\\&E %S& @m@\ jo uonduosag .m 7
& o o [ pepauz %\n
fobajeq | NJA 11BD asuadx3
esuedxy euoyJ NIA dsinquiiay| oul0 Buibpo s|eapy s3Il uopeuejdxgjuondussaq wmcm_“_xm aeq
M. H, 2 < \.\ \% Glupug pouad Aed W‘mﬁd\ m\ W- \ﬁ V.5\ m§ aweN

HIHONOA ISNIdX3 BIdWIN GAVOE LORILSIA SIAVJNAUIS ALINNIWIWOD FTVANITIH




bl

# G'G9 abeayy

bunesw pleog jxsu ayj Je pajuasaid aq 0} palinbal Liodal [EqIoA 10 UBHIM

piecgq 8y} JO S9RIWWO0D 00H Py o

SI0J001I(] J0 pieoq 8y} Aq penroidde-aid Bunaapy -

. JoIISIq 0] pajejal weibolg Buluiel] JJeuilias/aoualajuo]) (g

10 SUuOIoUNy BulAjoaur s1eew Ul s3se1ajul Upm uoneziuebio/m Bujes|y if

. PIEOg €0 106 e uouonejuasaiday .q

asoOHbBunoaye uonaipsuni/m Apoq [elapa4 10 8)els '[ed07 10 bunasp ||

. Juaag/buneay o1jgnd 1e uonejuasalday 1)

1oUIsIg AQ pauiejel Jueynsuod 10 Asulope ‘siojpne/m bunsap ‘H

« JUSA3 JlIQnd °g

suonelad) 101si( buipiebal 8aubisaq J0 N5/M Buljespy .9

10y UMoIg AQ paulsAob Buneapy onand v

saliobajes asuadxg

a1eq amebis ——1———,
STl LT L
g $ ¥ s -
“sbuneayy asuadxg
! Buib
[e301 m:__uﬂﬂw__. ajgesuadwon | Jayl0 _m_a_ahw._ SIESI [EJ0L _mMﬂ_\."
; Jo # |eyolL |e3oL
Jysueg dljgnd
[l 2 §Q§ U Q\&\ J0 uonduose(g N\\N

. i N
& s s 8| —J17 § RN = wos) /)2

7 el 22

Nﬁ@&@mﬁ&m\ﬁﬁ.\w@w\\ 7S

Hjauag 2lgnd
Jo uonduosaq

$

$

pdi

A

JuaAg

AW T

e s e

Jysuag olgnd
J0 uopduasa(

pher gy

Il..% \/ yz, $ Y24, \Qwﬁd h.\gﬁﬂ\ N“\@ JuaAg
’ : uag ogn
Y Y PP " 7T gy G, | ity
”/ _ s birp) 7 §n%§m%% . %w\k
N A )
—<7, A $ $ $ \N@\Q% TIDUTY A — /y
WM:mHW _,w.h......_.__ﬂo N/A @sinquilay www_”“wm_ Buibpo- s|eay s3|IN uopeuejdxz/uonduasaq asuadxy ajeq
ma\NﬂwVN.W. \\\\N Blupug poyad Aed W\NM“\Q\M \AW\\J\N\Q aweN

H3IHONOA 3ISN3dX3 JIGINIIN QAVOSE LOIRILSIA SIIIAYIS ALINNWWOO ITVANIT13H




o
o
m
o
)5‘
&>

FICOMMUN
ng*
~
OIH.LS\G

eI Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 3, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #8
Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution
2023-20: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Authorizing the Establishment and Continuation of Collection of
Water and Sewer Standby Charges for Fiscal Year 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2023-20. Additionally, staff requests authorization to
make any final adjustments based upon payments or other discovery prior to submittal to the
County on or before August 10.

BACKGROUND:

On, May 4, 2023, the Board of Directors approved the initiation of the collection of the standby
fee. Thisis a procedural item that comes before the Board on an annual basis. The Collection of
Standby Fees is a two-part process which includes the initiation of the process and then
culminates in a public hearing and possible adoption of a second resolution approving the
continuation of collection of the standby fees. Once approved by the Board, Staff prepares and
submits the final list to the County Tax Collector by August 10™".

STAFF REPORT:

This is an annual public hearing item that comes before the Board in August to facilitate the
County tax roll process. The action requested of the Board is to receive any additional public
comments during the hearing and provide authorization to Staff to forward the standby charges to
the County to be collected with the property taxes.

As a public agency and consistent with LAFCO 2996, the District is allowed to utilize the County
property tax process for collection of various forms of debt and fees as the County had historically
done prior to the formation of the District. This would include the annual collection of sewer and
water standby fees. A standby fee could best be described as a fee for the availability of service.
The fee is appropriate to offset the capacity in the system that is reserved for a specific parcel that
pays the standby fee and cannot be allocated to another user. Most of these parcels have water
and sewer service in close proximity of the property line and upon property development the
service is available for connection to the parcel. The list of parcels who pay the standby fee is
modified as new development occurs with in-fill lots within the Silver Lakes housing area.



The Standby Fee is a minimum of $30.00 for up to a one-acre parcel and increased by $30.00 for
every additional acre. The engineer’s report is attached for reference and provides a more
detailed analysis of the fee. The estimated amount of standby fees the District will receive for
fiscal year 2024 is $41,330.

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated revenue of $22,430 for water and $18,900 for wastewater.

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve Staff recommendation and adopt Resolution 2023-20.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2023-20
Engineer’s Report for Water and Sewer Standby Charges (FY2015)



e

- -

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT AND CONTINUATION OF
COLLECTION OF WATER AND SEWER STANDBY CHARGES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“the District”) is a Community Services
District organized and operating pursuant to Government Code 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, the District is authorized by Government Code Section 61124(a) to impose standby
charges for water services pursuant to the Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act, Government Code
Section 54984 et seq. (“the Act”).

WHEREAS, under the Act, the District is authorized to fix before August 10 of any given year a
water standby charge on land within its jurisdiction to which water service is made available for any
purpose by the District, whether the water services are actually used or not.

WHEREAS, under the Act, the District’s Board of Directors (“the Board”) may establish schedules
varying the charge according to land uses, benefit derived or to be derived from the use, availability of
facilities to provide water service, the degree of availability or quantity of the use of the water to the
affected lands, and may restrict the assessment to one or more improvement districts or zones of benefit
established within the jurisdiction of the District, and may impose the charge on an area, frontage, or
parcel basis, or a combination thereof.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2951 of the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”), the District is the successor agency to County Service Area 70,
Improvement Zones B and C (“CSA 70 B&C”).

WHEREAS, Condition No. 10 of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951 expressly states that “[a]ll previously
authorized charges, fees, assessments, and/or taxes of [CSA 70 B&C] currently in effect shall be
continued and assumed by the [District] as the successor agency in the same manner as provided in
the original authorization pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 56886(t);”

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56886(t) provides that LAFCO Resolution No. 2951
contains the exclusive terms and conditions for the change of organization from CSA 70 B&C to the
District is it relates to the “extension or continuation of any previously authorized charge, fee,
assessment, or tax by [the District as the] successor local agency in the affected territory.”

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, the territory within the CSA 70
B&C was subject to water and sewer standby and availability charges that had been fixed, levied, and



imposed upon such lands.

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to continue, extend, and assume all previously authorized water
and sewer standby and availability charges that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon lands within
CSA 70 B&C.

WHEREAS, on August 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., at the District offices located at 26540 Vista Road,
Suite C, Helendale, California, the Board held a public protest hearing to hear and consider any and all
objections or protests regarding the imposition of the charge, which hearing was duly conducted in the
manner set forth in the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District as follows:

1. The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting water standby and availability charges on all properties within
the District’s jurisdictional boundaries where water is available in accordance with, and in the amounts
set forth in, Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, pursuant to
applicable law, including but not limited to the pertinent provisions of the Act, Condition No. 10 of
LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, and/or Government Code Section 56886(t).

Z, The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting sewer standby and availability charges on all properties within
the District’s jurisdictional boundaries where water is available in accordance with, and in the amounts
set forth in, Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, pursuant to
applicable law, including but not limited to the pertinent provisions of the Act, Condition No. 10 of
LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, and/or Government Code Section 56886(t).

3. The written protests received by the Board which were not withdrawn at the time of its
determination represented less than fifteen percent (15%) of the parcels subject to the charges set forth
herein.

4. The standby charges hereby levied by the Board are based upon the report of a qualified
engineer, which is on file with the District. The content of said report are hereby adopted in full by the
Board and are incorporated herein in full by this reference, including, but not limited to, any and all
statements and determinations specifically relating to each of the following:

a. A description of the charge and the method by which it is proposed to be
imposed;

b. A compilation of the amount of the charge proposed for each parcel subject to
the charge;

c A statement of the methodology and rationale followed in determining the
degree of benefit conferred by the service for which the proposed charge is
made;

d. The District’s legal ability to fix and adjust a standby charge, the amount of the

Page 2 of 5



proposed charge, and the properties affected thereby;

e. A description of the lands upon which the charge is proposed to be imposed; and
f. The amount of the proposed charge for each of the lands so described.
5. The Board hereby authorizes the District’s General Manager to take any and all actions

necessary to carry out the intent of the Board as set forth herein, and to cause the charges fixed and
established herein to be collected at the same time, and in the same manner, as the levying of special
assessments on the 2023-24 San Bernardino County Tax Roll, and/or to be otherwise collected in
accordance with all legally-permissible methods available under applicable law.

6. If any charge hereby adopted becomes delinquent, the amount of the delinquency,
together with any interest and penalties thereon, shall constitute a lien on the affected property to the
fullest extent legally allowable under applicable law.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of August 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

By:

Henry Spiller, President

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary

Page 3 of 5



Exhibit A
Water Standby Fee

5.6 Acres = 5 EBUs for the first five acres + 0.5 times the remaining fractional acreage of 0.6 = (0.5 x
0.6) = 0.3 EBUs Total EBUs = 5.3 EBUs

The total number of EBUs equals the sum of all EBUs assigned to Undeveloped Parcels. The existing
Standby Charge, equal to $30 per EBU, is then applied to each parcel’s individual EBUs to determine
the parcel’s proportionate benefit and total obligation. The following formulas are used to calculate
each parcel’s annual Levy Amount.

Standby Charge per EBU x Parcel’s EBUs = Parcel’s Levy
EXAMPLE:
5.6 Acres = $30 x 5.3 EBUs = $159

.5 Acres - $30 x 1EBU = $30
1 Acre = $30 x 1EBU - $30

Page 4 of 5



Exhibit B
Sewer Standby Fee

5.6 Acres =5 EBUs for the first five acres + 0.5 times the remaining fractional acreage of 0.6 = (0.5 x
0.6) = 0.3 EBUs Total EBUs = 5.3 EBUs

The total number of EBUs equals the sum of all EBUs assigned to Undeveloped Parcels. The existing
Standby Charge, equal to $30 per EBU, is then applied to each parcel’s individual EBUs to determine
the parcel’s proportionate benefit and total obligation. The following formulas are used to calculate
each parcel’s annual Levy Amount.

Standby Charge per EBU x Parcel’s EBUs = Parcel’s Levy
EXAMPLE:
5.6 Acres = 530 x 5.3 EBUs = $159

.5 Acres - $30 x 1EBU = $30
1 Acre = $30 x 1EBU - $30

Page 5 of 5



% HELENDALE COMMUNITY

s | Al T

SERVICES DISTRICT

ENGINEER’S REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15
STANDBY CHARGE

FINAL DRAFT: OCTOBER 2014

BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

Independent Public Finance Advisors
1889 Alcatraz Avenue

Berkeley, CA 94703-2714

Tel. 510.653.3399

Fax 510.653.3769
www.bartlewells.com







TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONTERDTIEV . resememmcnnmnn s s bnbin s s s S i eI S SR A T DRSS A RS SR B X TR
Introduction

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND CURRENT LEGISLATION ..uvuvrnniniininirinininnrnnrnnenennennn

WAIBTER SERVIEES. oo cnessmmnenmmevmsnsmonmmumespsmmibinmsmumsmsss smsmns b kA A PR S A A3
Description of CSD

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ixssu s s s s 65155 e sse v s 58 soasa s 985 ¥5a vsameniase

Benefit Analysis
Assessment Methodology
Equivalent Benefit Units:

DisTRICT BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 20048-2015 ......oninivsasinisiivrssansasinsissvssiissisisasanis
DISTRICT BOUNDARY: DIAGRANMS o sivww s s s e suued i s sisssassiai s vivsbvevassasavmmssssasee
2014-2015 ASSESSMENT ROLL vuvruutneneniniaeniseeeeneseneearsrsesnasasassssssnrnsassnssesssssses

[ I S -



AFFIDAVIT FOR THE ENGINEER'S REPORT: HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WATER STANDBY CHARGE

This Report describes the annual Standby Charge of the Helendale Community Services
District (the CSD), which was initially formed by the County of San Bernardino as County Service
Areas 70 B & C and assumed by the CSD as part of the reorganization pursuant to Condition 10
of LAFCO Resolution No. 2996, adopted June 21, 2006. This Report outlines the assessment
methodology, affected parcels, and assessments to be levied for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.
Reference is hereby made to the San Bernardino County Assessor's Maps for a detailed
description of the lines and dimensions of parcels that are subject to the Standby Charge.
The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as directed by the District’s Board of
Directors.

Dated this dayof ,2014.,

By:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager

By:

Douglas Dove, PE, CIPFA
President/Principal



OVERVIEW

Pursuant to the provisions the Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act (Gov. Code, §§ 54984-
54984.9; “Act”), public agencies may set a water and/or sewer standby charge each year for making
infrastructure available to property whether the services are used or not. (§ 54984.2.) On
November 5, 1996, the electorate adopted an initiative measure (“Proposition 218"), amending the
California Constitution by adding articles XIll C and XIll D. Under article XIll D, new limitations and
procedural requirements for assessments on real property were established and Section 6.b.4 of
Article XIll D specifically states:

“Standby Charges, whether characterized as charges or assessments, shall be
classified as assessments and shall not be imposed without compliance with Section
4."

However, notwithstanding the following, any assessment/standby charge that was in effect prior to
the effective date of Proposition 218 that was imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or
maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewer, water, flood control, drainage
systems or vector control shall be exempt from the procedures and approval process set forth in
Section 4. Therefore, the CSD’s existing standby charge is not required to re-notice and undergo a
Proposition 218 Majority Protest Balloting, unless the CSD wishes to increase the standby charge
above its current rate.

Accordingly, the CSD is authorized by law to provide water and sewer service, and may fix, before
August 10 of any given year, a water and/or sewer standby charge, on land within the jurisdiction of
the CSD to which water and/or sewer services are made available for any purpose by the CSD,
whether the water or sewer service is actually used or not.

Upon approval and adoption of the annual standby charge by the CSD Board of Directors, the
standby charges for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County
Auditor/Controller for inclusion on the property tax roll for each parcel.

For the purposes of this Report, the word “parcel” refers to an individual property assigned its
own Assessor Parcel Number by the San Bernardino County Assessor’s Office.

1|Page



HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND CURRENT LEGISLATION

In November 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 that established specific
requirements for the ongoing imposition of taxes, assessments and fees. The provisions of the
Proposition are now contained in the California Constitutional Articles XIIIC and XIID. All
assessments described in this Report and approved by the District Board of Directors are
prepared in accordance with Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act (the “Act”), LAFCO
Resolution No. 2996 and in compliance with the provisions of the Constitution.

Pursuant to the Article XIIID Section 5 of the Constitution, certain existing assessments and, in
this case, standby charges, were exempt from the substantive and procedural requirements of
the Article XIIID Section 4. Therefore, a property owner balloting is not required until such
time that a new or increased standby charge is proposed. At this time, the CSD does not
intend to increase the existing standby charge and this Engineer’s Report is in connection with
the continued collection of the current standby charge for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

The standby charge of the CSD may be used for any purpose pursuant to the Act, commencing
with Government Code Section 54984.2, whether the water and/or sewer service is actually
used or not. The standby charge may also vary according to land uses, benefit derived or to be
derived from the use or availability of facilities to provide water, or the degree of availability
or quantity of the use of the water to the affected lands. The charge may be imposed on an
area, frontage, or parcel basis, or a combination thereof.

The exiting standby charge methodology is employed throughout the CSD service area and is
only levied against undeveloped parcels to provide equity between existing ratepayers and
future customers that are not currently connected to the system by charging a portion of the
cost to maintain the water and sewer system to undeveloped parcels that have the potential
to develop in the future.

Based on the FY2014-15 budget the existing standby charge for water is estimated to
generate $30,500 annually in comparison to an annual budget for the Water Enterprise Fund
in excess of $1.8 Million. The existing standby charge for wastewater generates $24,000
annually in comparison to an annual budget for the Wastewater Enterprise Fund in excess of
$1.3 Million.

2|Page



WATER AND SEWER SERVICES

DESCRIPTION OF CSD

The CSD is located in the High Desert area of San Bernardino County between Barstow and
Victorville and has an estimated population of 6,000. The CSD’s existing water and sewer
service area is approximately five square miles while the District’s boundary encompasses
more than 100 square miles. The CSD provides water and sewer service to over 2,800
service connections. Over 90 percent of water and sewer connections service single-family
residences. The CSD has not experienced much growth in recent years; however, the area
has a potential for growth as there are approximately 728" undeveloped water parcels and
720" undeveloped sewer parcels that may be developed in the future in addition there is
significant developer interest in the area as evidenced by the draft Specific Plan that was
completed by San Bernardino County Land Use Services in January 2011. This potential
development at build-out could generate up to 756° new water and 737° new sewer
connections.

In general, the CSD provides for the continued delivery of water and wastewater service to
its service area, including the operation, maintenance, servicing, repair and rehabilitation,
and expansion of water and sewer facilities. These services are required and provide a
special benefit to parcels that are not currently developed and connected to the water and
sewer systems as facilities must be available for the orderly development of such
properties. Therefore, many public agencies impose a water and sewer standby charge
against undeveloped parcels until such time that the property is developed and connected
to the existing infrastructure as a ratepayer. Standby charges provide a means to charge
undeveloped parcels a proportional share of the cost of the utility that provides a special
benefit to undeveloped parcels, including, but not limited to, water and sewer service,
repair and replacement of existing facilities, new capital improvements, and operations.

! Undeveloped water and sewer parcel information provided in e-mail from Kimberly Cox, 10/2/2014
? New water and sewer connections estimated by the ratio of current connections to current built properties

3|Page



METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

BENEFIT ANALYSIS

Similar to many other public water and sewer entities in the State, standby charges
provide a means to charge undeveloped parcels a proportional share of the cost of the
water utility as a means to spread water and sewer service costs between existing
ratepayers and undeveloped parcels, which will generate future customers as parcels are
developed. Water and sewer services not only provide a direct benefit to existing
customers, but it also provides a special benefit to undeveloped parcels as the CSD
continues to provide service now and into the future through the ongoing operations of
sewer collection and treatment, water resource management, water production, water
quality, and the repair, replacement and expansion of related capital improvements. Most
importantly, a standby charge reserves capacity in the existing system for the perspective
development.

As previously referenced under the earlier Section of the Engineer’s Report entitled
“Overview,” a standby charge is considered an assessment under the provisions of Article
XIID of the State Constitution. Therefore, all parcels which will have a special benefit
conferred upon them and upon which the standby charge will be imposed must be
identified (the Assessment Roll). The proportionate special benefit derived by each
identified parcel shall be determined in relationship to the entirety of the costs of the
capital water improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of such
improvement, and the cost of the property-related service being provided. In addition, no
standby charge shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of the
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. In addition to the elements identified
above, the standby charge of the CSD may also be used for any purpose pursuant to the Act,
commencing with Government Code Section 54984.2. Therefore, the CSD may use standby
charge revenue to fund any portion of its annual water and sewer budget. However, as the
standby charge is only levied against undeveloped property and has not been increased
since the original formation, the CSD’s annual expenses for water and sewer services far
exceeds revenue generated by the Standby Charge.

ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY

The current standby charge was originally established by the County of San Bernardino
and transferred to the CSD through the LAFCO proceedings that created the CSD. More
specifically, Condition 10 of LAFCO Resolution No. 2996 specifically states: “All previously
authorized charges, fees, assessments, and/or taxes ..... in effect shall be continued and
assumed by the Helendale Community Services District as the successor agency in the
same manner as provided in the original authorization pursuant to the provisions of
Government Code Section 56886(t).” The CSD does not intend to change the assessment
methodology nor increase the existing standby charge; therefore, the continued collection
of the current standby charge is in compliance with the Act and Article XIIID of the State

4|Page



Constitution.

The benefit formula used for apportioning cost over affected parcels reflects the
composition of the parcels and the water and sewer services provided. Therefore, as
undeveloped parcels are the only parcels subject to the existing standby charge, the most
appropriate allocation basis to use to fairly apportion the costs based on the special
benefits to each assessable parcel is by assigning Equivalent Benefit Units (EBU’s) to each
parcel based on the lot size of such parcel. Only undeveloped parcels with water and sewer
service readily available to the parcel are assessed. In determining access, the original
criterion established for determining development potential is property within 660 feet of a
water main. In addition, billable acreage excludes territory of a parcel that cannot access
water or sewer services due to unique circumstances, such as, railroad or road
impediments, pressure breaks, and drainage easements or other types of easements that
restrict the parcel’s access to water and sewer services.

EQUIVALENT BENEFIT UNITS

To assess benefits equitably it is necessary to relate each property’s proportional special
benefits to the special benefits of all other properties that are subject to the Standby
Charge. The method of apportionment most commonly used for assessments/standby
charges is based on a weighted method of apportionment known as an Equivalent Benefit
Unit (EBU) methodology. This proportional weighting may be based on several factors that
may include, but are not limited to: the type and status of development (land use), size of
the property, location of the property, parcel frontage, or other property related factors.
In the case of the Helendale Community Services District, 1 EBU is equal to one acre and
the standby charge is assessed only against unimproved property.

The assessable land area of a parcel reflects the development potential of a parcel and the
special benefit that the parcel would receive from the water and sewer services. The total
number of EBUs assigned to each parcel equals 1 EBU per lot up to one acre in size plus 0.5
EBUs per acre for each fraction of an acre, with a minimum assignment of 1 EBU to
assessable parcel.

The following formulas are used to calculate each parcel’s EBUs and the total EBUs that
are assessed the standby charge:

Parcel’s EBUs =1 EBU minimum up to one Billable Acre and 0.5 EBUs x fractional Billable
Acreage

5|Page



EXAMPLE:

5.6 Acres = 5 EBUs for the first five acres + 0.5 times the remaining fractional acreage of
0.6 = (0.5x0.6) =0.3 EBUs Total EBUs = 5.3 EBUs

The total number of EBUs equals the sum of all EBUs assigned to Undeveloped Parcels. The
existing Standby Charge, equal to $30 per EBU, is then applied to each parcel’s individual
EBUs to determine the parcel’s proportionate benefit and total obligation. The following
formulas are used to calculate each parcel’s annual Levy Amount.

Standby Charge per EBU x Parcel’s EBUs = Parcel’s Levy
EXAMPLE:

5.6 Acres = $30 x 5.3EBUs = $159
.5 Acres - $30 x 1EBU = $30
1 Acre =530 x 1EBU - S30

6|Page



DISTRICT BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

The following provides the preliminary proposed budget of the Water and Sewer
Enterprise Fund for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. The budget includes the District’s estimate of
anticipated expenditures associated with the water utility. Pursuant to Section 54984.2 of
the Act, the Standby Charge may fund any expenditure type of the proposed budget.

Table 1
Helendale Community Services District
Preliminary Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget

Operating Expenses Water Sewer
Water Purchases 70,000 NA
Salaries & Benefits 414,984 286,612
Board Compensation 0 0
Professional Fees 33,500 72,500
Service and Supplies 221,900 142,250
Utilities 152,500 104,500
Sub-Total 892,884 | 605,862

Non-Operating Expenses
Debt 395,252 54,374
Administration, taxes, etc. 265,582 324,601
Sub-Total 660,834 | 378,975
Depreciation Expenses
Depreciation/Amortization 247,677 382,924
TOTAL $1,801,395 | 1,367,761

In determining the portion of the budget that may be funded by the standby charge, Bartle Wells
Associates reviewed the CSD’s Capital Improvement Program and the CSD’s 2012 Water and Sewer
Fee Study. Based on the total growth potential of the CSD?, it is projected that the CSD will add
approximately 756 new water connections (1017 New EBUs) and 737 new sewer connections (800
New EBUs) through buildout. This growth potential will represent 20.94% (756 new water
connections/3612 total water connections) of the CSD’s total water service demand and 20.89%
(737 new sewer connections/ 3529 total sewer connections) of the CSD’s sewer service demand.
Therefore, the portion of the CSD’s budget that is authorized to be funded by the Standby
Charge and represents the special benefit conferred on undeveloped water property and sewer
property is $377,169 (20.94% x $1,801,395) and 285,777 (20.89% x $1,367,761) the special benefit
conferred by undeveloped sewer property. The 20.94% of total water demand and 20.89% of
total sewer demand at buildout that is expected to be generated from future customers shall be
updated at least every five years or at the same time that the CSD’s Connection Fee Study is updated.

* Future Connections estimated by Helendale Community Services District. Estimated EBUs are based on annual
assessment tax revenues divided by annual assessments ($30 per water EBU and $30 per sewer EBU).

7|Page



Based on the allocated expenses for the water and sewer enterprise funds of $377,169 and
$285,777 respectively, the maximum standby charge per water and sewer EBU would be
equal to $370.98 and $357.22 for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 ($377,169 / 1016.67 EBUs® = $370.98
per EBU) and ($285,777 / 800 EBUs® = $357.22 per EBU). However, the current rate of $30 per
EBU may not be increased without a majority protest ballot proceeding pursuant to Article
XIID Section 4(d) of the State Constitution. The CSD does not intend to increase the existing
standby charge at this time and will continue to levy and collect the current standby charge
for Fiscal Year 2013-2014.

DISTRICT BOUNDARY DIAGRAMS

The boundaries subject to the standby charge are equivalent to the existing water and
sewer service area of the CSD and, by reference are hereby made part of this Engineer’s
Report. However, only undeveloped parcels within 66 feet of existing water and sewer
infrastructure are subject to the Standby Charge. For more detailed specifications on the
CSD’s service area, diagrams are available for inspection at the administration office during
normal business hours.

2014-2015 ASSESSMENT ROLL

Parcel identification, for each lot or parcel subject to the standby charge, shall be the
parcel as shown on the San Bernardino County Assessor Parcel Maps and/or the San
Bernardino County Secured Tax Roll for the year in which this Report is prepared. The
proposed standby charge for each parcel has been prepared in accordance with the
original rate established as part of the original formation and the method of
apportionment described in this report and has been presented to the Board of Directors.

The standby charge information for each parcel as outlined in this Engineer’s Report and
confirmed by the District Board, shall be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller, and
included on the property tax roll for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. If the parcels referenced by
this Engineer’'s Report are renumbered, reapportioned or changed by the County
Assessor’s Office after approval of the Report, the new parcel(s) with the appropriate
standby charge amount will be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller.

The Assessment roll includes parcels for the water standby fee and parcels for the sewer
standby fee. The Assessment Roll has been provided to the Board under separate cover
and is on file at the District Office and is made part of this Engineer's Report by reference.

8|Page



SERVie,
&*M

3

2 m

=9 —
o .

o =

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

&>

o141810

Date: August 3, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding the Possible Adoption of Resolution
2023-22; A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Confirming, or Modifying and then Confirming, the Report of
Delinquent Water, Sewer and Trash Collection User Charges for the Purpose of
Collecting Said Charges on the San Bernardino County Tax Roll

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2023-22. Additionally, staff requests authorization to
make any final adjustments based upon payments or other discovery prior to County submittal.

Staff Report
Government agencies have the ability to place delinquent accounts on to the County tax rolls on

an annual basis. Staff must provide a list of parcel numbers with the amount in arrears to the
County Assessor Tax Collector no later than August 10 of each year. To date there are 14 parcels
with outstanding balances. The estimated total amount that is delinquent is $16,007.96. A list of
the affected parcels is attached to this staff report. A letter was sent to each property owner in in
July notifying them of this pending action. The District has placed a lien on the various parcels
related to the delinquent amount but has not received payment. Typically, payment from liens is
collected when the house has sold or refinanced. Placing the overdue amount onto the County tax
bill improves the chances of collection. Last fiscal year the District submitted $29,675 in liens for
collection through the property tax mechanism.

The attached Resolution 2023-22 describes the authority of the District to place delinquent
accounts for services onto the County tax bill. Copies of the resolution and the accompanying
reports and list of parcels are to be forwarded to the County Assessor/Tax Collector and to the
Auditor Controller by no later than August 10, 2023.

At the public hearing, the Board will hear and consider any and all objections or protests to the
placement of the delinquent charges for service for water, sewer and trash collection on the San
Bernardino County tax bill. The accounts have until the close of this public hearing to pay the
District in full before the delinquent amounts are placed on the tax roll.

Fiscal Impact: Estimated collection of past due fees of $16,007.96

Possible Motion: Approve Staff recommendation and adopt Resolution 2023-22.




Attachments: Spreadsheet of delinquent amounts by APN to tax roles
Resolution 2023-22
Sample Letter



Delinquent accounts by APN

Account Number APN Balance as of 7/3/23
12-1100-04 0465-265-09 $ 625.65
12-1256-02 046542341 $ 1,480.99
12-1325-01 0465-394-25 $ 955.87
12-1426-06 0467-362-01 $ 665.49
12-1706-01 0467-414-16 $ 69691
12-2010-07 0467-471-30 $ 1,965.55
12-2134-02 0467-374-20 $ 614.94
12-2456-01 0467-735-09 $ 1,516.82
12-2526-01 0467-294-01 $ 1,779.52
12-2541-01 0467-293-20 $ 2,263.42
12-2731-06 0467-751-29 $ 1,236.99
12-2921-01 0465-351-15 $ 505.61
12-3424-03 0465-552-02 $ 796.57
12-3763-04 0465-553-09 $ 903.63
14 accounts $ 16,007.96




oo,

HEL ALE
HELERDALE

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT CONFIRMING, OR MODIFYING AND THEN CONFIRMING, THE REPORT OF DELINQUENT
WATER, SEWER AND TRASH COLLECTION USER CHARGES FOR THE PURPOSE OF COLLECTING
SAID CHARGES ON THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY TAX ROLL

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“District”) is a community services district
organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code 61000 et seq.; and,

WHEREAS, Section 61115(b) of the Government Code authorizes the District’s Board of Directors
(“Board”) to provide that any charges and penalties may be collected on the tax roll in the same
manner as property taxes; and,

WHEREAS, Section 61115(b) of the Government Code provides that the District’s General
Manager must prepare and file with the Board a report that describes each affected parcel of real
property and the amount of charges and delinquencies for each affected parcel for the year; and

WHEREAS, Section 61115(b) of the Government Code further provides that the District’s General
Manager must publish notice of the time and place for a public hearing by the Board to hear and
consider adoption and/or revision of the charges and penalties contained in the report of the
District’s General Manager; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Finds and
Determines:

1. That the report of the District’s General Manager on delinquent and unpaid charges for
water, sewer and trash collection services within the District that remain unpaid and
delinquent for thirty (30) days or more on July 1, 2023, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference, is hereby adopted and approved by the Board and
confirmed for each parcel of property with the District as set forth in said report.

2. That a public hearing on said report was held on this date and that any protests or objections
regarding the appropriateness of the charges or their collection on the tax roll were heard
and considered by the Board.

NOW THEREFORE, that the Board, acting in its capacity as the governing body of the District, hereby
resolves and orders:

1. That the General Manager is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of this
resolution and accompanying reports to each of the following public bodies and officers:
a. The Auditor/Controller of the County of San Bernardino;
b. The Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County of San Bernardino;



2. Thatthe unpaid delinquent charges for each corresponding parcel of property within the
District identified in the attached report of the District’s General Manager, as confirmed
by the Board, are fixed in the amount set forth in said report and shall be collected on
the tax roll in the same manner and at the same time as general County ad valorem
property taxes are collected for fiscal year 2023-24.

Resolution 2023-24 is hereby approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District at a regular meeting held on August 3, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Henry Spiller, President

Sandy Haas, Secretary



SAMPLE LETTER

e Helendale Community Services District
S @%— § 26540 Vista r:)cgu;,o itgsg
HELENDALE Helendale, California 92342

(760) 951-0006 Fax (760) 951-0046
Date 0-00-0000

Customer Name
Customer Address

Re: Account #12-0000-00 — Address
Dear Customer:

Our records indicate the above account is seriously past due. As of 6/30/23 the outstanding balance is
$000.00.

You are encouraged to make your monthly payments on time to avoid penalties and other fees. We
would like to give you the opportunity to bring your account current.

If the outstanding balance is not paid by 8/2/23 all unpaid balances will be added to the annual taxes
levied upon the property. This could result in a higher monthly mortgage payment if your property taxes
are impounded.

See reverse side of this letter for important information regarding collection of outstanding balances.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact the office.



sERV/p

s@»s  Helendale Community Services District

5 @

2 @# z 26540 Vista Road, Ste. B

g 4 3 PO Box 359
ELENDAL Helendale, California 92342

(760) 951-0006 Fax (760) 951-0046

Our records indicate that you own one or more parcels with an outstanding balance due that
is subject to collection through the following means.

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN that the General Manager of the Helendale Community Services
District (“District”) has filed a report with the District’s Board of Directors that describes the
amount of unpaid charges and delinquencies for each affected parcel within the District, and
that the District’s Board of Directors will hold a public hearing to consider adoption of a
resolution adding such delinquent non-paid charges to the annual taxes levied upon the
property for which the charges are delinquent and unpaid.

The hearing will be held at a regular meeting of the District’s Board of Directors schedule for
August 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., at the Helendale Community Services District Community Center
building at 26540 Vista Rd., Suite C, Helendale, California. All interested persons are invited to
attend the meeting and submit oral and/or written comments to the District’s Board of
Directors at the time of the hearing. All persons are further invited to review the report and
proposed resolution, copies of which will be available for public inspection beginning ten (10)
days prior to the above meeting, during regular business hours at the District’s headquarters
located at 26540 Vista Rd., Suite B, Helendale, California.

For more information, you may contact District staff at the headquarters address listed above,
or by telephone at (760) 951-0006, during regular business hours.



R
1 SE2Ve,

F

&>

™
| SPe—=

J1¥1s10

A
o~
3
=
s
(o}
(5]

[EEEME Helendale Community Services District

Date: August 3, 2024
oy Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Public Hearing to Receive Comments Regarding Possible Adoption of Resolution
2023-21; A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Authorizing the Establishment and Continuation of Collection of
Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees for Fiscal Year 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2023-21. Additionally, staff requests authorization to
make any final adjustments based upon payments or other discovery prior to County submittal.

STAFF REPORT

LAFCO Resolution 2951 determined that the Helendale Community services District was the
successor agency for County Service Area 70, Improvement Zones B and C. In addition, it expressly
states that all previously authorized charges, fees and assessments, and/or taxes of CSA 70 B and C
currently in effect shall be continued as assumed by the District as the successor agency.

Prior to the adoption of the LAFCO resolution, the territory within CSA 70 B and C was subject to a
refuse disposal land use fee that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon such lands by the
County of San Bernardino prior to 1978 and consistent with the California Integrated Waste
Management Act of 1989, in order to discourage illegal dumping and to offset the cost of disposal
of waste from the Helendale community. LAFCO Resolution 2927 and Resolution 2951 authorize
the District to collect, transfer, and dispose of solid waste and provide solid waste handling
service, including, but not limited to, source reduction, recycling, and composting activities,
pursuant to Division 30 of the California Public Resources Code. Demolition waste, tires, hard to
handle and special handling items are excluded from the disposal fee.

In November 2010, the District and San Bernardino County entered into a Solid Waste Fee Transfer
Agreement under which the District continued and assumed the same Refuse Disposal Land Use
Fee as the successor agency to County Solid Waste Management Division.

The District is authorized to fix the land use fee using San Bernardino County Land Use Codes.
Exhibit A of Resolution 2023-21 documents the codes previously used by San Bernardino Solid
Waste Management. The Land Use Codes, Tax Rate Areas (Traps) and Assessor Parcel Numbers
(APNs) were provided by the Assessor and Solid Waste Management. The estimated total amount
to be assessed is $230,729.40 from 2,700 parcels.



Resolution 2023-21 authorizes the General Manager to take any and all actions necessary to carry
out the intent of the Board and to cause the levy of the special assessment for fiscal year 2023-24.
If a charge becomes delinquent, the amount of the delinquency and interest and penalties shall
constitute a lien on the property.

At the public hearing, the Board will hear and consider any and all objections or protests to the
imposition of the land use fee,

Fiscal Impact: Estimated collection of special assessment revenue of $230,729.40

Possible Motion: Approve Staff recommendation and adopt Resolution 2023-21.

Attachments: Resolution 2023-21



P

-

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT
AND CONTINUATION OF COLLECTION OF REFUSE DISPOSAL LAND USE FEES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“the District”) is a Community Services
District organized and operating pursuant to Government Code 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, on or about December 4, 2006, the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”) adopted Resolution No. 2951 (“Resolution No. 2951”) which
determined that the District is the successor agency to County Service Area 70, Improvement Zones B
and C (“CSA 70 B&C”").

WHEREAS, Condition No. 10 of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951 expressly states that “[a]ll previously
authorized charges, fees, assessments, and/or taxes of [CSA 70 B&C] currently in effect shall be
continued and assumed by the [District] as the successor agency in the same manner as provided in
the original authorization pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 56886(t).”

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56886(t) provides that LAFCO Resolution No. 2951
contains the exclusive terms and conditions for the change of organization from CSA 70 B&C to the
District as it relates to the “extension or continuation of any previously authorized charge, fee,
assessment, or tax by [the District as the] successor local agency in the affected territory.”

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 2951, the territory within CSA 70 B&C
was subject to a refuse disposal land use fee that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon such lands
by the County of San Bernardino (“the County”) pursuant to the California Integrated Waste
Management Act of 1989 (Division 30 of the California Public Resources Code) (“the Act”) in order to
discourage illegal dumping and to offset the cost of disposal of waste from the Helendale community
(the “Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee”).

WHEREAS, on or about June 21, 2006, LAFCO adopted Resolution No. 2927 (“Resolution No.
2927”) making determinations on and approving the incorporation of the District, which was
subsequently approved by the electorate at the November 7, 2006, general election and confirmed by
LAFCO pursuant to its adoption of Resolution No. 2951.

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2927 and Resolution No. 2951 authorize the District to collect,
Page 1 of 5



transfer, and dispose of solid waste and provide solid waste handling service, including, but not limited
to, source reduction, recycling, composting activities, pursuant to Division 30 (commencing with
Section 40000), and consistent with Section 41821.2 of the Public Resources Code.

WHEREAS, on or about July 21, 2010, LAFCO adopted Resolution No. 3099 (“Resolution No.
3099”) affirming the District’s authorization to (1) collect, transfer and dispose of solid waste and
provide solid waste handling service, and (2) continue and assume the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee in
the same manner as provided in the original County authorization, pursuant to Condition No. 10 of
Resolution No 2927 and Resolution No. 2951.

WHEREAS, on or about November 16, 2010, the District and the County entered into a Solid
Waste Fee Transfer Agreement (“Fee Transfer Agreement”) to provide for the terms and conditions
under which the District will continue and assume the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the legal authority set forth above, the District is authorized to fix before
August 10 of any given year a Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee on residential parcels within its jurisdiction
entitling the owners of such parcels to utilize refuse disposal sites without the payment of any pay-at-the
gate fee for ordinary refuse generated on such residential property.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the legal authority set forth above, the District’s Board of Directors (“the
Board”) may establish the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee according to San Bernardino County Assessor’s
Land Use Codes, and the benefit derived or to be derived from the use of solid waste facilities or services
for ordinary refuse (excluding demolition waste, tires, and hard to handle and special handling items)
generated on the parcel of property for which the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee is paid.

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to continue, extend, and assume all previously authorized Refuse
Disposal Land Use Fees that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon lands within the jurisdictional
boundary of the District.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Fee Transfer Agreement, the County adopted a fee ordinance
effective July 1, 2011, which excluded the areas within the jurisdictional boundaries of the District from
assessment by the County of the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee.

WHEREAS, beginning on or about July 20, 2023, the District published a Notice of Public Hearing
concerning the Board’s intent to adopt the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees for 2023-2024 in a
newspaper of general circulation within the District once a week for two successive weeks pursuant to
the Act and Government Code Section 6066.

WHEREAS, on August 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., at the District offices located at 26540 Vista Road,
Suite C, Helendale, California, the Board held a public protest hearing to hear and consider any and all
objections or protests regarding the imposition of the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee, which hearing was
duly conducted in the manner set forth by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community

Page 2 of §



Services District as follows:

1. The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting a Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee on all properties within the
District’s jurisdictional boundaries in accordance with, and in the amounts set forth in, Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, pursuant to applicable law, including but
not limited to the pertinent provisions of the Act, Government Code Section 56886(t), LAFCO
Resolution Nos. 2927, 2951, and 3099, and the Fee Transfer Agreement.

2. The Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees hereby levied by the Board are a continuation of the
Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees previously charged by the County that have been transferred to the
District in accordance with the Fee Transfer Agreement and LAFCO Resolution Nos. 2927, 2951, and 3099
granting the District the active power and authority for refuse collection as the successor agency.

5. The Refuse Disposal Land Use Fees hereby adopted meet the definition of the exception
of a tax as defined in Proposition 26 passed November 3, 2010, and amending Article XIIIC of the
California Constitution. The exceptions met by this fee are: (a) a charge imposed for the specific benefit
conferred or privilege granted directly to the payer that is not provided to those not charged, and which
does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of conferring the benefit or granting the
privilege; (b) a charge imposed for a specific government service or product provided directly to the payer
that is not provided to those not charged and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local
government of providing the service or product; and/or (c) a charge imposed for the entrance to our use
of local government property, or the purchase, rental, or lease of local government property. The District
has examined the impact of Proposition 26 on fees for solid waste disposal services and has concluded
the three exceptions discussed above are applicable and do not violate Proposition 26.

4, The Board hereby authorizes the District’s General Manager to take any and all actions
necessary to carry out the intent of the Board as set forth herein, and to cause the Refuse Disposal
Land Use Fees fixed and established herein to be collected at the same time, and in the same manner,
as the levying of special assessments on the 2023-24 San Bernardino County Tax Roll, and/or to be
otherwise collected in accordance with all legally-permissible methods available under applicable law.

5. If any Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee hereby adopted becomes delinquent, the amount

of the delinquency, together with any interest and penalties thereon, shall constitute a lien on the
affected property to the fullest extent legally allowable under applicable law.

Page 3 of 5



ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of August 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN: By:

Henry Spiller, President

ATTEST:
Sandy Haas, Secretary

Page 4 of 5



Exhibit A

USE CODE DESCRIPTION FEES

0510 Single Family Residence (suitable for permanent use) S 85.14
0511 Recreation Cabin (unsuitable for permanent use) S 42.57
0520 Mobile home on fee land, not in a subdivision S 85.14
0525 Mobile home on fee land, in a subdivision S 85.14
0526 Mobile home on a permanent foundation S 85.14
0533 Time share S 85.14
0534 Attached single-family residence (common wall) S 85.14
0535 Zero lot line single-family residence S 85.14
0599 Miscellaneous residential structure S 85.14
0600 Two single-family residences $170.28
0601 Three single-family residences 525542
0602 Four single-family residences S 340.56
0603 Duplex $170.28
0604 Triplex $ 255.42
0605 Quad $340.56
0610 Multi single-family residence (5 to 14 units) $425.70
9999 No services provided S 0.00

Page 5 of 5



9
CEET Helendale Community Services District

commum,r
g—@l
\ ’
1y1sio

DATE: August 3, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation and Programs Supervisor
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #11
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Property for Circus Event

Staff Recommendation
At the discretion of the Board.

Staff Report
Ventura Circus has approached the District again requesting to use the Community Center

property to hold a circus September 27th — October 3rd. The circus would run for four nights. Set
up would occur on September 27th and teardown will be October 3rd. The total requested time
frame for the use would be 7-8 days.

The Park and Rec committee discussed the use of the property to hold the circus and
recommended a $1,000 fee for the use.

The circus would consist of various acts including tight rope, juggling, clowns, a concession stand,
etc., and no animals are used in this circus.

The tent is approximately 100 x 100. Estimated attendance is between 200 — 300 people per night.
The vendor will secure the appropriate permits through San Bernardino County and provide
additional insurance in the amount of $3 million.

Fiscal Impact: Estimated revenue of $1,000

Possible Motion: Approve use of the Community Center property to hold a circus at the
Community Center property.



